	Constanti APPLI CATION SPE 00971 50 750 1368	n Kayo	de Or	ekan	OON COMM	ING EXF	ERT
	00971 50 750 1368	c.oreka	of TWARCE E	ON OT NEEK, I	nited Arab Emirates		
	PROFILE		if you wo	ant you can	use STOM SOF	TWARE	DEVELOPER
diverse.	Skilled and Experienced Si projects, Supervising diver Technologies, So I have ex- divers businesses needs. I world leading tech compa	oftware Engineer. 4: se team members i tensive experience I am also used to wo	angage in a rigorou n their successful in tailoring and de orking in teams and	completion. I have spe veloping web based sy d have performed dive	pment, adept at ecialised in the W ystems that are s ferse roles with d	/eb suitable for ifferent	10_
	TOP TECHNO	LOGIES	/	Sat a leud	ling high	tin-	
	Backend and Datab			× -			
	PHP Python Java	Perl Shell	C / C++ VB.Net	Ajax ASP			

	Databases						
	MySql Postgresql	Oracle					
	Telecoms						
	OSS/BSS SIP/RTP	IN VOIP PBX	VAS / VASP				
	TOP SKILLS						
	Software Systems Development Management and Leadership Business Mapping						
	Add more Si Use Web sil	lalls use to, Ecomo	the word nerce, S	Programmi ecurally etc	y some	where 1	lere.
	CERTIFICAT			and others		. Medi Televo	mms
Ł	TOP COMP ARE - HCT - BOLTONY	HNIE!	WOR KO	FD FUR	_	- Transp.	out/Lugistic
	- HCT	= A3 - Educ	cational	Institutions	-	- Hospi	talls eub/th Indsty
	- Bøltgif	- Uni	persifies				
	1	- Ano	incial Cu	nponis		Cempor	shichre neis
		- Soft	ruse Progr	amn's Corpo	nús _	Big Da	ta Conponcis
							mScanner

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Because this is

Corporate Information Systems Manager Call It Solutions FZ LLC

Try to give some concrete examples like in the first point · Led a team of software developers through the design and implementation process of several smart software solutions, for

example a smart online telemedicine system that assists patients and doctors Worked closely with project stakeholders understanding priorities and business requirements to ensure that solutions met or exceed business expectations.

Worked closely with programmers and other technical departments, ensuring each new business solutions is built within a proper change management, process

Provided timely, accurate, competitive information on all completed applications submitted for pricing and approval, while striving to maintain maximum profit margin. Put down: Sared \$ ---- for this company by curys lety

Developed the Professional Services and Support business by leveraging the network of the existing customer base and identifying opportunities across customers and verticals

Conducted reviews of project scoping, timeline, budget and staff work product

Improved successfully the quality of the IT services by designing and implementing the company business IT strategy and an ITIL based Professional Services and Support business

Ensured smooth running of the company IT systems through monitoring and evaluation of users needs, priorities and budget

Engaged in a deep analysis of market trends in order to make recommendations of adequate and profitable IT Solutions

Developed a strong framework to encourage and improve employees skills of research to design more innovative and leading edge solutions

Software Engineer Lead / Technical Support

ConvergIn Communications C - Nokia Siemens Network

6 05/2006 - 05/2014 ♥ United Arab Emirates

 Business Process Review (eTOM & ITIL Based); Close day-to-day work with project stakeholders, understanding priorities business requirements to ensure that solutions met or exceed business expectation and Mapping Business Process & Requirements into functional specifications.

 Worked in team with software development processes, creating, reviewing requirements specifications, preparing functional specifications (solution architecture/design), related scope of works, documentation, programming, design to project management and end-to-end delivery - See if yw can add educational in the work here.

Designed and implemented different projects software architecture using Services Oriented Architecture (SOA), Objects

Oriented Architectures (OOA)

Developed applications oriented IN platform and Emergency Handling 24/7 & Perform Corrective Maintenance in the network

 Provided technical and onsite support to IN network telecoms providers, by identifying the root cause of the issues and providing software patch

Handled implementations of Change Requests and in charge of the maintenance and fault report managements of on IN

 Contributed to the implementation of the new telecom platform to allow VoIP, fixed and mobile network calls and integrates several services like Call Center, Virtual PBX, Tele Voting services, flexible IVR and mailbox functionalities

Designed and Executed test plan including both stress, unit and performance testing for SIP and IAX services

Developed CRM online portal for a Mobile Cash Computing Service platform

Designed and developed several components (OSS, BSS, VAS, VASP, SS&, RTP) for the IN platform in the telecoms industry

 Developed web-based terminal of a Media Knowledge Game Service platform with an Interactive Voice Response (IVR) sessions, and a realtime game platform

 Web-based administrative interface for VoIP service enabler with user management, statistical reports, and registration application system based on Asterisk. Developed web-based enterprise resource management tool including project management, employee management

Achieved successfully over + 15 telecoms projects (CRM, ERP, Billing system) on Intelligent Networks platforms

 Contributed to the implementation of ITIL conform service processes, developing IT policies and providing network support to employees; Developed and maintained the IT policies, standards and procedures

· new point

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Web Designer

Becoms Group

12/2003 - 05/2006 ♥ Benin

- Co-founded a web-design company
- For Interview you should have some samples ready to show.
- Designed prototypes for apps and websites and provided technical support to end users
- Developed front end functionality of websites with a consistent feel and look
- Contributed the development of projects with the development team, developing graphic design products, engaging in code reviews and overseeing architectural design
- Participated in customer discussions to discuss and clarify the user requirements
- Bolstered various processes (Billing, HR and CRM) by designing and implementing robust solution architecture via J2EE technology based on the MVC model
- Wrote cross-browser compliant XHTML, CSS & JavaScript
- Identified and corrected software deficiencies
- Created logos, banners and buttons for websites

EDUCATION

M.S.C. Information Technology

University of Bolton

10/2008 - 01/2011
 ♥ United Kingdom

P.G.C.E. Higher Education

University of Nottingham

(a) 09/2014 - 09/2015 ♥ United Kingdom

B.S.C. Computer Science

University of Abomey Calavi

10/2002 - 01/2006 ♥ Benin

LANGUAGES

English

Proficient

00000

French

Native

00000

+ TRAINING /PROREISIONAL DEVIZOPHENT COVERED

* MEMBERSHIPS - like USACA, ISCZ, CISCO, ICEE, etc.